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... Date:Wednesday, April 25, 2001. .. . S Telephone(.?O§)969—2153
_ : Fax: (303) 969-2822

To: Cleve Holliday

= -From. Kirsten King

Subject: Cargill Fertilizer BACT. Please let me know if you have any questions!
Thanks!
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March 29, 2001

Memorandum
To: Ellen Porter

From: Kirsten King

_ Subject: Cargill Fertilizer

Background :

Cargill fertilizer is proposing to modify several ekisting emissions units at the bhosphate
fertilizer facility in Riverview, Florida. The changes will increase molten sulfur
throughput, and additional digestion capacity. The proposed changes will result in an
increase of 1,163tpy of SO5, 93 tpy NOy, 178 tpy PM, and 105 tpy sulfuric acid mist.

Best Available Control Technology (BACT) analysis

In general we agree with the BACT determinations proposed by Cargill. We would like
to suggest that the limit of 0.12 Ib sulfuric acid mist/ton provides more operating
flexibility than seems necessary. Based on the stack test data provided by Cargill a limit
of 0.09 Ib/ton should provide an adequate margin of operating flexibility for the source.
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